

facsimile transmittal

5/19/99 STA Granted
MODs still pending

To: Doug Young

Fax: (202) 418-1918

From: Kay Blackmore

Date: 05/05/99

Re: STA Request

Pages: 22

CC:

☒ Urgent

☐ For Review

☐ Please Comment

☐ Please Reply

☐ Please Recycle

Doug,

Good Morning! I'm hoping since I try not to be too much of a pest that you can take action on this today. The applications were sent to the FCC April 21, 1999,

We are requesting immediate action on the following STA. Please see the attached for justification and all technical parameters.

The original STA will be filed with the FCC as soon as we receive the FCC check.

If you have any questions, please contact Tony Bolden (847) 538-2993.

Thank you!!

Kay Blackmore